1/25/2016 3:46:37 PM

TOWN OF CEDAREDGE - PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

February 2, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.

Cedaredge Civic Center — Grand Mesa Room, 140 NW 2" ST; Cedaredge, CO

Mission Statement
Town of Cedaredge Planning and Zoning Commission Vision and Mission: To retain
the small town character with its natural mesa openness and create positive
economic and living opportunities for current and future residents.

Agenda
1) Call to Order
2) Roll Call:
Commission Members:
William Miller Walt Anderson Larry Naslund
Terry Jarbo Karen Helbert Robert Michael
Vacant Al Smith, Ex-officio-18 Pat Means, Ex-officio-16
3) Staff Present:
| Greg Brinck Jerry Young J. Chris Anderson

4) Pledge of Allegiance
5) Approval of Minutes: January 5, 2016 Regular Meeting
6) New Business: None
7) Old Business
a. Town Sign Code Title 16, Chapter 12
8) Other Business/Comments
9) Reports
a. Intern Greg Brinck
i. Delta County Planning - None
b. Town of Cedaredge by Mayor Means
c. Town Board by Trustee Al Smith
d. Special Presentation(s) None
10) Adjournment | \|

The Board of Trustee members may or may not attend Planning Commission meetings



1/11/2016 12:46 PM

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
TOWN OF CEDAREDGE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
January 4, 2016

1) Call to order: Chairperson Terry Jarbo called the Regular Meeting to order at 7:00pm.
Members Present:
v' Chairperson: Terry Jarbo (17);

v Commissioners: William Miller (16), Larry Naslund (18), Walt Anderson
(18), Bob Michael (18) and Karen Helbert (17);

Ex-officio: Trustee Al Smith (18) and Mayor Patricia Means (16);
Members/Ex-officio Absent: None; (Vacancy 16)

v’ Staff Present: Town Administrator Kathleen Ann Sickles, Public Works
Co-Director Jerry Young and Intern Greg Brinck;

v Staff Absent: Town Clerk Patricia V. Luna

AN

2) Approval of Minutes of the December 1, 2015 Regular Meeting: A Motion was made
by Commissioner Miller and seconded by Mayor Means to approve the Minutes of the
December 1, 2015 Regular Meeting. The Motion was then passed unanimously by those
members Present.

3) Robert Michael: Provided a letter rescinding his resignation from the Planning
Commission. The Planning Commission had already re-appointed Robert Michael as a
Planning Commission member in November regarding his verbal intent.

4) New Business: None

5) OIld Business: Discussed Sign Code changes regarding Supreme Court decision. Intern
Brinck will gather input from Commissioners until January 12 and compile a concept
sheet with components for the Planning Commission to review and discuss.

6) Delta County Planning: None

7) Mayor Means and Trustee Smith: Both provided input regarding Board of Trustee
projects.

8) Other: None

9) Adjourn 8:04pm: The next meeting is scheduled for February 2, 2016. There being no
further business Commissioner Miller moved to adjourn the meeting and this Motion was
then seconded by Commissioner Michael.

Respectfully submitted,

Town Administrator Kathleen Ann Sickles



site shall be deemed sufficient to establish
that adequate provision for electric or natural
gas service to a proposed PUD subdivision

has been made. Editor Notes: (Ord. 2010-4, 2-18-
2010)

16.10.210 Minor subdivision.

The submittal requirements for minor
subdivisions are the same as for subdivision sketch
plans (Section 16.10.150) and for a final subdivision
plan (Section 16.10.180). (Ord. 2010-4, 2-18-2010)

16.10.220 Amended plats.

Amended plats are final subdivision plats and
shall include all of the items required for final plats
as specified in Section 16.10.180(B)) of this
Chapter, as well as the information required in the
common submittal requirements of Section 16.10.020.
Amended plats are not reviewed by the Planning
Commission and, consequently, the approval
certificate for the Planning Commission is not

required on the final plat. Editor Notes: (Ord. 2010-4, 2-
18-2010)

Chapter 12
SIGN CODE STANDARDS
Sections:
16.12.010. Purpose.
16.12.015. Definitions.
16.12.020. General Provisions.
16.12.025. Sign Code.
16.12.030. Maintenance and Removal.
16.12.035. Application for Sign Permit.
16.12.040. Process for Permit Approval
16.12.045. Fees.
16.12.050. Declared Nuisance.
16.12.055. Penalty.

16.12.010 — Purpose

A. Allow for freedom of expression while
preserving the historic rural character of
the town.

B. Establish standards for the type,
placement, and physical dimensions of all

~71~

signs, excluding signs regulated per the
“Manual of Uniform Traffic Control
Devices”.

C. Promote equal treatment under the law
through accurate record-keeping and
consistent enforcement.

D. Balance the right of individuals to
announce and direct (as required) with
the right of the public to be protected
from visual discord resulting from the
unrestricted proliferation of signs.

E. Provide a procedure for variance
recognizing that instances may occur
where strict application of the provisions
of this chapter may deprive a person of
the reasonable use of a sign.

16.12.015 - Definitions.

Abandoned Sign means

1. A sign is considered abandoned if the
business or activity advertised on the sign
is no longer licensed; no longer doing
business at that location or such business
is inactive for thirty (30) days or longer.

2. A sign is considered abandoned if the
business or activity advertised on the sign
is typically seasonal no longer licensed or
such business is inactive for one hundred
eighty (180) days or longer.

Awning Sign Proportional words, letters,
numbers, or other symbols which are painted,
stitched, sewn or stained onto the exterior of an

awning.

Banner means a produced sign made of fabric or
any non-rigid material that contains language for
advertisement, greeting, or similar messages.

Business Signs - Business Directional: Used to
announce the name of a business or service
establishment and/or to indicate the type of



goods sold or services performed at the premises
where the sign is located and/or direct the flow
of traffic in and out of drives and parking areas
of buildings, and can have indirect illumination.

Billboard - Any structure for signs advertising
merchandise, services, or entertainment sold,
produced, manufactured, or furnished at a place
other than the location of such structure.

Collective Sign - Monument or Pylon sign with
more than one business identified with no more
than 100 square feet of sign face area per side for
each business.

Community Events Sign means a sign operated
by community organizations.

Election Campaign or Initiative Sign means a sign
promoting a candidate(s) or initiative on a ballot
within which the Town electors are making a
decision.

Illuminated Sign means a sign lighted by an
artificial light source; either
indirectly.

directly or

Menu Sign means an exterior sign or display
device that contains the restaurant menu or daily
specials.

Portable Sign means a movable self-supporting
sign 2x2’ footprint and no more than 3’ in
height.

Sign means any object or device subject to public
view, which is used to advertise or identify an
object, person, institution, organization,
business, product, service or event by means
including words, letters, figures, designs, color,
motion, illumination or other symbols.

Sign Area - The area of a sign shall be calculated

~T2 ~

by normally accepted mathematical formulas,
including the extreme vertical and horizontal
edge; including all lettering, logos, marks, icons,
emblems, and/or any other symbols.

Special Event Sign - A temporary sign
advertising or pertaining to any civic, patriotic or

special event of general public interest.

Window Sign means a sign or painted
information upon or within three feet of a
window for the purpose of viewing from outside
of the premises. Displayed merchandise and

decorative borders are excluded.

Temporary Sign means a sign not intended to be
displayed for longer than ninety (90) days.

Yard Sale - The sale of goods from a residential
premises, whether advertised on local media, by
signs, or otherwise as a yard sale, barn sale,
garage sale, household sale, moving sale, estate
sale, or other sale at the seller's place of
residence, school, church, fraternal organization,
whether accomplished by direct sale or auction.

16.12.020 - General Provisions.

A. Except as otherwise provided in this
Chapter, a permit is required to erect,
install, relocate, structurally modify, or
perform  any  other  non-routine
maintenance of any sign.

B. All signs are subject to inspection.

16.12.025 - Sign Code.

A. Signs Allowed Without Permit Located
on Private Property: Displayed for no
more than 90 days. Must be marked with
date hung or date of expiration.

1. Business Banners: Purpose to
announce business events to be held
at the premises where the sign is



located, to announce grand openings,

closings, the promotion of a product

or service, a welcome or greeting.

a. Size: Thirty (32) square feet
maximum per sign or less than
20% of building face in which the
banner is posted whichever is
less.

b. Number: Two (2) signs.
c. [llumination: None.
. Temporary Signs: Purpose to
announce the sale or leasing of
property or building where the sign is
located, to announce the building,
architect, or tenant of a proposed
building to be constructed where the
sign is located, to indicate a public
hearing associated with the location,
to announce election candidates
and/or election issues.

a. Size: Thirty (32) square feet
maximum per sign.

b. Number: Two (2) signs, with
exception to election signs, no
number limit.

c. Illumination: None.

a. Limitations: Election signs shall
be removed within seven (7) days
after each election.

Home occupation restricted impact:
Signage not to exceed two-foot by
three-foot free standing on authorized
property.

Junk Yard: Shall not contain any
sign, poster or advertising matter of
any kind whatsoever, excepting one
sign of the licensee thereon not
exceeding thirty two (32) square feet
in size.

Property  development  building:
Signage not to exceed two-foot by
three-foot free standing on authorized
property.

Change in non-conforming use
known as conditional use: Signs
must be brought into compliance with
sign code.

. Zoning District Signs Allowed by Permit:
1.

R-1 Residential District.  Signs
allowed without permit, property
development building and per
conditional use.

R-2 Residential District. All allowed
within R-1 and home occupation
restricted impact

R-3 Residential District. All allowed
within R-2.

a. Indirect lllumination

. Yard Sale signs located at the sale b. Menu Sign
location or by permission off c. Portable Sign
premises on private property with d. Sign

permission of the owner, occupant or
agent on which the sign is located.
Signs constructed, maintained, in safe
and presentable condition and
existing prior to adoption of this
Ordinance. Not applicable to
dangerous or abandoned signs.

e. Window Sign

MUR Mixed Use Residential District.
All allowed within R-3.

a. Business Signs

b. Direct Illumination

c. Special Event Sign

B-1 Business District. All allowed
within MUR-D conforming to state

B. Signs Limited by Business Type, defined
within Zoning Districts or Conditional

highway right-of-way and/or safety
standards set forth by the Colorado

Use: Department of Transportation as
1. Home-occupation no-impact: applicable.
Exterior  business  signs  are a. Awning Signs that extend entirely
prohibited. within private property and within

~T3 ~



setbacks.
b. Collective Sign
c. Community Events Sign
6. MUC-D2 Mixed Use Commercial
District. All allowed within B-1
7. MUC-D1 Mixed Use Commercial
District. All allowed within MUC-D2
8. IC Industrial Commercial District.
All allowed within MUC-DI.

D. Regulated Signs that Require Permit

Approval

1. Awning Signs extend over a public
property or right-of-way.

2. Billboards

3. Signs located within dedicated public
right of way.

. Restricted Signs by Public Review and

Board Approval

1. Signs that blink, flash, rotate, scroll
or which vary in light intensity.

2. Digital animated, moving, or
mechanized swinging signs.

3. A sign that projects above the roof
line or fagade of the building
identified or advertised by the sign.

. Prohibited Signs

1. Signs not specifically authorized in
accordance with this chapter.

2. No sign shall be allowed in any
public right-of-way; such as streets,
sidewalks, road side parks, State
Highway 65 area right of way or area
of influence, telephone poles, light
poles, street signs, without prior
authorization.

3. Signs which emit visible smoke,
vapor, particles, or odor.

4. Signs which produce audible noise or
sounds.

5. Signs that illustrate nude male or
female genitals or bodily functions of
the same.

6. Abandoned Signs

~T74 ~

7. Signs, posters, placards, or painted or
printed material, whether a yard sale
sign or not, posted, stuck, pasted or
otherwise attached to any public
right-of-way; such as street, sidewalk,
road side park, State Highway 65 area
right of way or area of influence,
telephone pole, light pole, street sign,
building, house, fence, pole, or other
structure within the town without the
permission of the owner, occupant or
agent.

8. Any sign which obstructs the proper
view of traffic control signs or
devices, or unreasonably obstructs the
view from vehicles or by pedestrians
or traffic at intersections, or which
obstructs vehicular or pedestrian
traffic;

9. Placards, bills, notices or signs upon
any structure or at any other location
within any town park, except with
prior authorization.

16.12.030 - Maintenance and Removal.

A. Safe and Presentable Condition. Every

sign, including but not limited to those
signs for which permits are required or
for which no permits or permit fees are
required, shall be maintained in a safe,
presentable, and good structural material
condition at all times, including the repair
or replacement of defective parts,
painting, cleaning, and other acts required
for the maintenance of said sign.

. Colorado Department of Transportation

(CDOT) Conformity. All signs located
in the state highway right-of-way shall

conform to the standards set forth by
CDOT.

. Dangerous or Defective Signs. No

persons shall maintain or permit to be
maintained on any premises owned of
controlled by him/her any sign that is in a
dangerous or defective condition. Any



such sign shall be removed or repaired by
the owner of the sign or the owner of the
premises once the dangerous or defective
conditions arises.

. Abandoned Signs. It is unlawful to
maintain for more than thirty (30) days
any sign that has become obsolete
because of discontinuance of the
business, service, or utility it advertises.

. Removal of Signs by the Town. The
Town may cause to be removed all signs
posted on public rights of way, streets,
sidewalks, alleys or on any other public
property with or without issuing a notice
or citation.

16.12.035 - Application for Sign Permit.

A. The applicant for a permit shall complete

an application on forms available from

the Town. The application shall include,

but not limited to the following
information:

1. The name, address, and telephone
number of the owner, or authorized
agent.

2. The address of the property where the
sign(s) will be located.

3. Drawings indicating dimensions,
square footage and the type of
illumination of each proposed sign.

4. A site plan indicating the location and
dimensions of all proposed and
existing signs.

5. The total square footage of all
proposed and existing signs.

6. The applicable fee.

7. Signature of applicant.

. The permit shall expire if the work is not
completed within ninety (90) days. In the
event of the expiration of the permit, the
applicant may apply for a new permit.

A. Allowed by Permit: A copy of the

application with town staff signature and
stamped date consists of an allowed sign
permit.

. Regulated Signs that Require Permit

Approval: The application will be
reviewed and may be approved by the
Town Administrator, with or without
conditions, denied, or referred back to the
applicant for additional information.
Permit approval will be provided in the
event the Town Administrator fails to
respond by requesting additional
information or acting on the application
within 15 business days.

. Restricted Signs by Public Review and

Board Approval:

1. Applicant shall provide Public
Review documents in addition to the
application including; drawings of the
sign, photograph of the proposed
location with surrounding buildings,
sketches, maps and a list of adjacent
property owners with mailing
addresses.

2. All completed applications with a full
set of Public Review documents shall
be submitted at least 30 days in
advance of the scheduled Board of
Trustees regular meeting.

3. The application shall be reviewed by
the Board of Trustees and approved if
the application is in conformance
with  the character of the
neighborhood and does not interfere
with adjacent properties or with
conditions, denied, or referred back to
the  applicant for  additional
information.

D. Variance:
1. In the event the applicant has
16.12.040 - Process for Permit Approval. determined that the provision of this

~75 ~



Chapter is inapplicable to their
circumstances the applicant can
request a variance. The Applicant
must establish the necessity of the
sign by a showing that the signage
allowed under this code is insufficient
for the circumstances of the property,
such as speed of traffic, number of
businesses on the premises needing
signs, and similar reasons not simply
related to competitive advantage.

2. Applicant shall provide a complete
application, justification for the
variance such as why the request is
unique but remains within the
purpose of this Chapter, include
Public Review documents including;
drawings of the sign, photograph of
the  proposed location  with
surrounding  buildings,  sketches,
maps and a copy of certificates of
mailing for all adjacent property
owners. The mailing to adjacent
property owners shall contain
information authorized in advance by
the Town Administrator explaining
the variance request.

3. All completed applications with a full
set of Public Review documents shall
be submitted at least 30 days in
advance of the scheduled Board of
Trustees regular meeting.

4. The variance shall be reviewed by the
Board of Trustees and approved if the
application is in conformance with
the character of the neighborhood and
does not interfere with adjacent
properties or with conditions, denied,
or referred back to the applicant for
additional information.

E. Appeal: Applicant or any aggrieved
person who commented on the
application may appeal the Town

Administrator’s decision to the Board of
Trustees, which shall hold a hearing on

~T6 ~

the application following notice of the
appeal. Notice of the appeal hearing shall
be made by mailing to the appellant and
the applicant and by a single publication
in the legal newspaper. Such published
notice shall advise of the time, date and
purpose of the hearing, and shall identify
the Applicant and provide a full
description of the sign, including the size,
text, height, lighting and location of the
proposed sign.

F. Signs permitted by special review must
be maintained, and the size, shape, text,
lighting, and height may not be altered
without obtaining approval of a new
permit pursuant to this Section. Permits
issued hereunder shall be transferable
from owner to owner of said property.

16.12.045 - Fees.

The Board of Trustees shall set the fees by
resolution.

16.12.050 — Declared a Nuisance.

Non-compliance with any portion of this section
is declared to be a nuisance and may be abated in
accordance with the law.

16.12.055 - Penalty.

The Town shall prepare a notice which shall
describe the sign and specify the violation
involved and which shall state that if the sign is
not removed or the violation is not corrected
within ten (10) business days the property owner
or property owner whose address is identified on
the sign shall be cited into municipal court.

The Town shall prepare a notice which shall
describe the sign(s) in the public right of way
that were removed and provide a brief



explanation to the identified individual or entity
whose contact information is identified on the

sign.

Any person who is convicted of violating the
provisions of this chapter shall be subject to the
provisions of Chapter 1.16 of the code of the

town of Cedaredge, Colorado. Editor Notes: (Ord.
2012-03, 06-01-2012) (Ord. 2013-07, 06-20-2013)

Title 16, Chapter 13

FENCE CODE STANDARDS
Sections:

16.13.010. Purpose.

16.13.015. Materials.

16.13.018. Special Use Permit.
16.13.020. General Requirements.
16.13.035. Application for Special Use
Permit.

16.13.045. Fees.

16.13.050. Declared Nuisance.
16.13.055. Penalty.

16.13.010 Purpose

A. This Section is designed to provide
Standards for the erection and maintenance of
Fences so as to promote the general welfare of
the community. For purposes of these
Standards, a fence is defined as any structure that
provides privacy, security, aesthetic
improvement, weather control, physical or visual
barriers or boundary definition. Landscaping
features, such as closely spaced trees or shrubs,

~77 ~

masonry or free standing rock walls may be
considered fences in certain situations.

16.13.015 Materials.

A. Fences may be constructed of wood or
chain link fence material; vinyl, steel or
aluminum products specifically made for and
professionally marketed as fence material.

B. Plywood, pressboard, waferboard,
chipboard, cardboard, pallets and other similar
materials shall not be used for fences.

C. Barbed wire and electrical fences require a
Special Use Permit.

D. Razorwire is prohibited in all cases.
16.13.018 - Special Use Permit.

A. A Special Use Permit must be obtained by any
person erecting a fence if that fence does not comply
with these regulations.

16.13.020 - General Requirements.

Where a fence is
voluntarily erected or required by ordinance,
resolution, regulation, or law, the following
standards shall be observed:

General Requirements:

A. No fence erected within a front yard shall
exceed four (4) feet in height above the adjacent
grade.

B. No fence erected within a side or rear yard
shall exceed six (6) feet in height above the
adjacent grade, except as may be required in
accordance with the screening requirements of
Sec. 16.04.090, or for security, fire, or other
health and safety or nuisance mitigation purpose.

C. The current Town of Cedaredge Building
Code shall be considered part of these
regulations.



Definitions
1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Sign Code Framework
“Do | have to read the sign to determine what the restrictions are?”

Abandoned Sign: A sign is considered abandoned if the activity advertised on the sign has
been inactive for ten (10) days or longer or a temporary sign that is one hundred (100) days
past the date of initial display.

Awning Sign: A sign painted, stitched, sewn, stained, or otherwise displayed on the exterior
of an awning.

Banner: A sign made of fabric or any other non-rigid material that is not self-supporting.
Billboard: Any free standing structure or sign located off premise with a sign area no greater
than 400 square feet.

Collective Sign: Monument or pylon with more than one sign. No more than one hundred
(100) square feet may be dedicated to each sign.

Directional Sign: A sign that directs the flow of automobile traffic in and out of driveways
and/or parking areas or a sign that directs pedestrian traffic.

llluminated Sign: A sign that is lighted by any artificial light source either directly or
indirectly.

Off-Premise Sign: A sign which is located anywhere other than the private property of the
sign poster.

Portable Sign: A sign which is movable and self-supporting_with a sign area no greater than
9.75 square feet and height less than 4 feet 10 inches (current 4B's size) including sandwich
boards, teardrop banners, etc. Portable signs can not be displayed overnight.

Sign: Any object or device subject to public viewing using words, letters, figures, designs,
color, motion, illumination, or any other symbols.

Sign Area: The resulting calculation of area by the use of normally accepted mathematical
formulas taken from the most extreme vertical and horizontal edges, including all lettering,
logos, marks, icons, emblems, or any other symbol.

Temporary Sign: A sign intended to be displayed for no more than ninety (90) days. All
temporary signs must be marked with the date of initial display and shall be removed when
the purpose has expired.

Window Sign: A sign or painted information upon or within three (3) feet of the interior
surface of a window for the purpose of viewing from outside of any structure.

Yard Sign: A sign that is self-supporting with a footprint of no more than two (2) feet by two
(2) feet, and a height no greater than three (3) feet and must be on premise.

A. Signs allowed in all districts (R-1, R-2, R-3, MU-R, B-1, MU-C-D1, MU-C-D2, and IC) with no permit
required:
Temporary Sign(s) of a size no greater than thirty-two (32) square feet, no more than two in
number, with no illumination, and located on private property. Signs located on Highway 65
must conform to the Colorado state highway standards set forth by the Colorado Department of
Transportation.
B. Signs allowed in all districts (R-1, R-2, R-3, MU-R, B-1, MU-C-D1, MU-C-D2, and IC) that require a

permit:

One (1) portable or yard sign without illumination that is located off premise not exceeding five
hundred (500) feet from the owners private property.
C. Signs allowed in MU-R Mixed Use Residential that require a Permit:

1.
2.

Portable Sign, with either direct or indirect illumination
Window Sign, with either direct or indirect illumination



D. Signs in B-1 Business, MU-C-D1, MU-C-D2 Mixed Use Commercial, and IC industrial Commercial

Districts that require a Permit and must conform to Colorado state highway standards as set forth by
the Colorado Department of Transportation.

1. Portable Sign, with either direct or indirect illumination

2. Window Sign, with either direct or indirect illumination
3. Directional Sign

4. Awning Sign that extends no further than the property line and/or any required setbacks
5. Collective Sign

E. Regulated Signs that Require Permit:
1. An Awning Sign that extends over public property or right-of-way
2. Billboards
F. Restricted Signs that Require Public Review and Board Approval:
1. Signs that blink, flash, rotate, scroll, or vary in light or illumination intensity
2. Digital, animated, moving, or mechanized swinging signs
3. Any sign that projects above the roofline or facade of a building or structure
G. Prohibited Signs without prior authorization:
1. Signs not specifically authorized in accordance with this chapter
2. Signs on any public right-of-way, such as streets, sidewalks, or roadside parks
3. Signs on State Highway 65 area right-of-way or area of influence, including telephone poles,
light poles, or street signs.
Signs that emit visible smoke, vapor, particles, or odor
Signs that produce any audible sound or noise.

Signs that describe or illustrate nude male or female genitals or their functions
Abandoned signs

N R

Any sign which obstructs the proper view of traffic, traffic control signs or devices, or
unreasonably obstructs the view or movement of vehicles, traffic, or pedestrians.

9. Any sign, placard, bill, or notice upon any structure or other location within any Town Park.
H. Exemptions

Signs required by local, state, or federal government are exempt from municipal code.
Things to consider:

1. Discussing potential changes with current business owners who are in violation of the

proposed code.

2. Fruita has determined to allow businesses two temporary (or portable depending on the
amended definitions) signs that could be on or off premise. Off premise signs may be in
front of a business, yet located in the public right of way or up to 500 feet away.



SIGN CODE STANDARDS (Revised January 2016)
Paragraph 16.12.010 to 16.12.025
16.12.010 - Purpose

A. Allow for freedom of expression while preserving the historic rural character of
the town.

B. Establish standards for the type, placement, and physical dimensions of all signs.

C. Promote equal treatment under the law through accurate record keeping and
consistent enforcement.

D. Promote the safety of persons and property by regulating signs so as not to
confuse or distract motorists or impair drivers’ ability to see pedestrians, obstacles,
other vehicles, or traffic directional signs.

E. Promote the efficient communication of messages.

F. Promote the Public Welfare by reducing visual clutter.

G. Provide a procedure for variance, recognizing that instances may occur where
strict application of the provisions of this Chapter may deprive a person of the
reasonable use of a sign.

16.12.015 - Definitions

Abandoned Sign: A sign is considered abandoned if the activity advertised on the
sign has been inactive for ten (ten) days or longer.

Awning Sign: Words, letters, numbers, or other symbols that are painted, stitched,
sewn, stained, or otherwise displayed on the exterior of an awning.

Banner: A sign made of fabric or any other non-rigid material.

Billboard: Any structure or sign advertising any activity that is furnished at a place
other than the location of said structure or sign.

Collective Sign: Any sign with more than one activity advertised. No more than one
hundred (100) square feet may be dedicated to each individual activity.

Directional Sign: A sign that directs the flow of traffic in and out of driveways
and/or parking areas.



Illuminated Sign: A sign that is lighted by any artificial light source either directly or
indirectly.

Portable Sign: A sign which is movable and self-supporting, with a footprint of no
larger than twenty-four (24) inches by twenty-four (24) inches, and a height no
greater than thirty-six (36) inches.

Sign: Any object of device subject to public viewing using words, letters, figures,
designs, color, motion, illumination, or any other symbols.

Sign Area: The resulting calculation of area by the use of normally accepted
mathematical formulas taken from the most extreme vertical and horizontal edges,
including all lettering, logos, marks, icons, emblems, or any other symbols.

Temporary Sign: Any sign intended to be displayed for less than ninety (90) days.
All temporary signs must be marked with the date of initial display and the
proposed date of removal.

Window Sign: A sign or painted information upon or within three feet of the
interior surface of a window for the purpose of viewing from outside of any
structure.

16.12.020 - General Provisions

A. Except as otherwise provided in this Chapter, a permit is required to erect,
install, relocate, structurally modify any sign, or to perform any other non-routine
maintenance of any sign.

B. All signs are subject to inspection.

C. Excluded signs from this Chapter include signs regulated per the “Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control” and signs required to be posted by Local, State, and Federal
Regulations.

16.12.025 - Sign Code

A. Signs allowed in R-1 Residential District with no Permit Required:
Temporary Signs of a size no greater than thirty-two (32) square feet, no
more than two in number, with no illumination, displayed only between
March 1stuntil April 7th, and from October 15t until November 7th,

B. Signs allowed in R-2 Residential District with no Permit Required:
Temporary Signs of a size no greater than thirty-two (32) square feet, no
more than two in number, with no illumination, displayed only between
March 1st until April 7th, and from October 15t until November 7t,



C. Signs allowed in R-3 Residential District with no Permit Required:
Temporary Signs of a size no greater than thirty-two (32) square feet, no
more than two in number, with no illumination, displayed only between
March 1st until April 7th, and from October 15t until November 7th,

D. Signs allowed in MU-R Mixed Use Residential with no permit required:
Temporary Signs of a size no greater than thirty-two (32) square feet, no
more than two in number, with no illumination, displayed only between
March 1st until April 7th, and from October 15t until November 7th,

E. Signs allowed in MU-R Mixed Use Residential that require a Permit:
1. Portable Sign, with either Direct or Indirect lllumination
2. Window Sign, with either Direct or Indirect [llumination

F. Signs in B-1 Business District require a Permit and must conform to Colorado
State Highway Standards as set forth by the Colorado Department of
Transportation. Signs allowed in B-1 Business include:

1. Portable Sign, with either Direct or Indirect [llumination

2. Window Sign, with either Direct or Indirect Illumination

3. Awning Sign that extend no further than the Property Line and/or any

required setbacks

4. Collective Sign

G. Signs in MU-C-D1 Mixed Use Commercial District require a Permit and must
conform to Colorado State Highway Standards as set forth by the Colorado
Department of Transportation. Signs allowed in MU-C-D1 Mixed Use Commercial
include:

1. Portable Sign, with either Direct or Indirect lllumination

2. Window Sign, with either Direct or Indirect Illumination

3. Awning Sign that extend no further than the Property Line and/or any

required setbacks

4. Collective Sign

H. Signs in MU-C-D2 Mixed Use Commercial District require a Permit and must
conform to Colorado State Highway Standards as set forth by the Colorado
Department of Transportation. Signs allowed in MU-C-D2 Mixed Use Commercial
include:

1. Portable Sign, with either Direct or Indirect llumination

2. Window Sign, with either Direct or Indirect [llumination

3. Awning Sign that extend no further than the Property Line and/or any

required setbacks

4. Collective Sign

I. Regulated Signs that Require Permit:
1. An Awning Sign that extends over Public Property or Right-of-Way
2. Billboards



]. Restricted Signs that Require Public Review and Board Approval:
1. Signs that blink, flash, rotate, scroll, or vary in light or illumination
intensity
2. Digital, animated, moving, or mechanized swinging signs
3. Any sign that projects above the roofline or fagade of a building or
structure

K. Prohibited Signs:
1. Signs not specifically authorized in accordance with this Chapter
2. Signs on any Public Right-of-Way, such as streets, sidewalks, or roadside
parks
3. Signs on State Highway 65 area Right-of-Way or area of influence,
including telephone poles, light poles, or street signs.
4. Signs that emit visible smoke, vapor, particles, or odor
5. Signs that produce any audible sound or noise.
6. Signs that describe or illustrate nude male or female genitals or their
functions
6. Abandoned signs
7. Any sign with obstructs the proper view of traffic, traffic control signs or
devices, or unreasonably obstructs the view or movement of vehicles, traffic,
or pedestrians.
8. Any sign, placard, bill, or notice upon any structure or other location
within any Town Park.



|

NW SAGE AVE o é/////// W% ;
’ Q
5 x
Zoning Map 5 &
8 Adoplfed 4/17/2008 Z: INDIAN CAMP AVE :.f HANSON RD
Ew/Growfh Management Area ' g
= 2 s
I %]
&
g FIR AV
i | {] PARKWOOD LN
i
N s
Z 0
w
2 o
4 ?«"‘%e _
// / s %*,;{{
/N Ve,
/ : ==L Cay o ‘“S%,"Ov
2 & 1 \?{s‘L
: _ 55 / = L A
“ﬁ DE_CE.
] .r. = 51 % 7
Legend
Parcels S sV
Zoning : VE _&o&e s

R
B -2 / . /

B R ' P
I vuR

[ e / | \,Z

| mu-c-p2
B Mu-c-D1
— T §

Ayl



restricted district until the provision of water exceeds
the needs for one residential unit or equivalent use per
one-fourth acre. The Water Restricted District shall be
applied to each parcel with the assigned zoning code
and remain on the property until the provision of water
exceeds the needs for one dwelling unit or equivalent
use per ' acre. Editor Notes: (Ord. 2010-4, 2-18-2010)

16.03.090 Interpretation.

Whenever the requirements of this title
are at variance with the requirements of any other
lawfully adopted rules, regulations, or ordinances, the
more restrictive or that imposing the higher standard,
as determined by the Board of Trustees or its appointed

representatives, shall govern. Editor Notes: (Ord. 2010-4,
2-18-2010)

16.03.100 Relationship to existing ordinances and
master plan.

A. All previously enacted ordinances or
resolutions or motions of the Board of Trustees of
Cedaredge or parts thereof in conflict with this title are
to the extent of such conflict hereby superseded and
repealed, provided that no such repealer shall repeal
the repealer clause of such ordinance, resolution, or
motion, nor revive any ordinance, resolution, or motion
thereby. The adoption of this title shall not adversely
affect Cedaredge’s right to seek remedies for any
violation of previous ordinances that occurred while
those ordinances were in effect.

B. It is the intention of Cedaredge that
this title implements the planning policies adopted in
the Cedaredge master plan. While this relationship is
reaffirmed, it is the intent of Cedaredge that neither
this title nor any amendments to it may be challenged
based on any alleged nonconformity with the master
plan.

1. Requirement for Master Plan
Amendment. Where a development proposal
would be in substantial conflict with the master
plan, an amendment to the master plan will be
required prior to any zoning or subdivision
approvals. A substantial conflict will exist
when a development proposal would result in
changes from the designations of the Zoning
Map adopted within this zoning ordinance or
the Cedaredge Subdivision Ordinance.

~12 ~

2. Criteria for Evaluating
Amendment Proposals. Amendments to the
master plan resulting from development
proposals under this title shall be evaluated
according to the criteria and procedure

outlined in the master plan. Editor Notes: (Ord.
2010-4, 2-18-2010)

16.03.110 General Information.

The words and terms wused, defined,
interpreted, or further described may be construed as
follows:

A. The particular controls the general.

B. The word “shall” is always mandatory
and not directory. The word “may” is permissive.

C. Words used in the present tense
include the future unless the context clearly indicates
the contrary.

D. Words used in the singular include the
plural and words used in the plural include the singular
unless the context clearly indicates the contrary.

E. In case of any difference of meaning
or implication between the text of these regulations and

the caption for each section, the text shall control.
Editor Notes: (Ord. 2010-4, 2-18-2010)

16.03.115 Definitions.

Editor Notes: Refer to 16.25 of the Cedaredge Municipal Code)
16.03.120 Zoning Districts.

In order to implement the purposes and
provisions of this title, the Town establishes the
following zoning districts to provide a flexible
framework in which a variety of land uses might
coexist harmoniously.

A. R-1 Residential District. The R-1
district was established to provide a quiet, low-density
area for site-built single-family dwellings.

B. R-2 Residential District. The R-2
district is intended to provide a quiet, medium-density
development for site-built and manufactured single-
family dwellings.






